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Peter Best

From: Colin Adshead <Colin.Adshead@redmayne.co.uk>
Sent: 20 December 2022 10:37
To: Peter Best
Subject: RE: Ros Altmann - Leo 1929 SSAS

 

Hi Peter 
  
I’m well thanks – I hope you are too. 
  
The value was £1,280,003. 
  
Kind regards 
Colin 
  
Colin Adshead | Chartered MCSI   
Dealing Manager | www.redmayne.co.uk  
0113 200 6443 

 

Redmayne Bentley LLP  
3 Wellington Place, Leeds, LS1 4AP  

          

        
 

 

Redmayne Bentley LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership | Registered in England and Wales | Registered No: OC344361 | Registered office: 3 Wellington Place, Leeds LS1 4AP | Members of 
the London Stock Exchange | Authorised and Regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority | VAT number: GB 165 8810 81 | LEI: 213800S3IRIPK1R3JQ58  

This email (and any attachments) are intended only for the “Intended Recipient” - to whom it is addressed. If you are not the Intended Recipient please contact the sender at once. Virus 
protection is in place but we cannot accept liability in respect of non-detected viruses. Redmayne Bentley has taken every step to ensure the accuracy of the information in this email but 
cannot accept liability for errors therein, or any direct or consequential loss arising.  

Our Privacy Policy contains information on how we will store and use your personal information and your rights in relation to this. You can view our full Privacy Policy at 
www.redmayne.co.uk/privacy  

Please remember that investments and income arising from them can fall as well as rise in value and you may lose some or all of the amount you have invested. Do not send us any instructions 
by email - we cannot guarantee that they will be dealt with immediately. Any views expressed in this email may not necessarily be the views held by Redmayne Bentley LLP. 

From: Peter Best <PeterBest@tpllp.com>  
Sent: 20 December 2022 10:18 
To: Colin Adshead <Colin.Adshead@redmayne.co.uk> 
Subject: Ros Altmann - Leo 1929 SSAS 
  
Hi Colin, 
  
I hope you’re well. 
  
We are compleƟng the HMRC Tax return for Ros’s SSAS. Would you be able to confirm the value of the SSAS’s 
account with Redmayne Bentley (L34770D) as at 5th April 2022. 


